

SENATE BILL NO. 106

INTRODUCED BY *Carl G. M. Hanson*

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE TIME AND NOTICE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
5 TO AGRICULTURAL LIENS FOR CROP DUSTING OR SPRAYING GRAINS OR CROPS; AMENDING SECTION
6 71-3-902, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 71-3-902, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "71-3-902. **How lien obtained.** (1) Any person, firm, corporation, or partnership ~~who that~~ is entitled
12 to a lien under this part shall, within ~~60~~ 90 days after the ~~last~~ first payment is due for labor or service ~~was~~
13 performed or material furnished in crop dusting or spraying grains or crops, file in the office of the secretary
14 of state a statement of agricultural lien as provided in 71-3-125.

15 (2) A person, firm, corporation, or partnership that is entitled to a lien under this part and that
16 intends to file a lien shall give 30 days' notice, by certified mail, of intent to file to the person, firm,
17 corporation, or partnership for which labor or service was performed or materials furnished."

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-

APPROVED BY COM ON AGRICULTURE,
LIVESTOCK & IRRIGATION

1 SENATE BILL NO. 106
2 INTRODUCED BY JENKINS, M. HANSON

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE TIME AND NOTICE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
5 TO AGRICULTURAL LIENS FOR CROP DUSTING OR SPRAYING GRAINS OR CROPS; AMENDING SECTION
6 71-3-902, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 71-3-902, MCA, is amended to read:

"71-3-902. **How lien obtained.** (1) Any person, firm, corporation, or partnership ~~who that~~ is entitled to a lien under this part shall, within ~~60~~ 90 days after the ~~last~~ first payment is due for LAST labor or service ~~was~~ WAS performed or material furnished in crop dusting or spraying grains or crops, file in the office of the secretary of state a statement of agricultural lien as provided in 71-3-125.

15 (2) A person, firm, corporation, or partnership that is entitled to a lien under this part and that
16 intends to file a lien UNDER THIS PART shall give 30 days' notice, by certified mail, of intent to file to the
17 person, firm, corporation, or partnership for which labor or service was performed or materials furnished."

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-

1

SENATE BILL NO. 106

2

INTRODUCED BY JENKINS, M. HANSON

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE TIME AND NOTICE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
5 TO AGRICULTURAL LIENS FOR CROP DUSTING OR SPRAYING GRAINS OR CROPS; AMENDING SECTION
6 71-3-902, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9

Section 1. Section 71-3-902, MCA, is amended to read:

"71-3-902. **How lien obtained.** (1) Any person, firm, corporation, or partnership ~~who that~~ is entitled
under this part shall, within ~~60~~ 90 days after the ~~last~~ first payment is due for LAST labor or service
AS performed or material furnished in crop dusting or spraying grains or crops, file in the office of
secretary of state a statement of agricultural lien as provided in 71-3-125.

(2) A person, firm, corporation, or partnership that is entitled to a lien ~~under this part~~ and that
is to file a lien UNDER THIS PART shall give 30 days' notice, by certified mail, of intent to file to the
firm, corporation, or partnership for which labor or service was performed or materials furnished."

NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

20

-END-



1 SENATE BILL NO. 106

2 INTRODUCED BY JENKINS, M. HANSON

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE TIME AND NOTICE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
5 TO AGRICULTURAL LIENS FOR CROP DUSTING OR SPRAYING GRAINS OR CROPS; AMENDING SECTION
6 71-3-902, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:9
10 Section 1. Section 71-3-902, MCA, is amended to read:11 "71-3-902. How lien obtained. (1) Any person, firm, corporation, or partnership ~~who that~~ is entitled
12 to a lien under this part shall, within ~~60~~ ~~90~~ days after the ~~last~~ ~~first payment is due for~~ ~~LAST~~ labor or service
13 ~~was~~ ~~WAS~~ performed or material furnished in crop dusting or spraying grains or crops, file in the office of
14 the secretary of state a statement of agricultural lien as provided in 71-3-125.15 (2) ~~A person, firm, corporation, or partnership that is entitled to a lien under this part and that~~
16 ~~intends to file a lien UNDER THIS PART shall give 30 days' notice, by certified mail, of intent to file to the~~
17 ~~person, firm, corporation, or partnership for which labor or service was performed or materials furnished.~~"18
19 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

20 -END-